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AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM No. #1 
SAP 

      Posting Date:  Tuesday, March 17, 2020 
 

Solicitation Number:   1920-52MJ 
 Description: Track and Field Improvement Program Phase 1 
P 

AMENDMENTS/ADDENDUM TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors 
should monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-
407b-a21a-3368d004365e  .(b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment/addendum to this by identifying the addendum number and the 
date of issuance with the Bidder’s initials in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions 
which are not modified remain unchanged.[02-2A005-1] 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS – AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes 
resulting from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” 
should be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted 
the question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is deleted. 
[02-2A097-1] 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 

A. Pre-Bid Conference: 
1. The Pre-Bid Conference was held on March 12, 2020 at 2:30 PM EST at Facilities, 1160 E. Hwy. 501, Conway, South Carolina. 
2. Attendance at the conference was mandatory for general contractors to bid on the project.   
3. A record of the Pre-Bid Sign in Sheet is attached for reference.  

 
4. INTRODUCTIONS OF HCS AND ARCHITECT 
 
5. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 

a. All questions to be included in the final addendum must be submitted to the District Bid Contact Person Mr. Maurice Jackson 
on or before March 20th at noon.  

 
Bidders’ Questions: 
 
 

1. Question: What about existing Trench Drains? 
Answer: The existing trench drain, trench drain catch basins, and curb at Carolina Forest High School shall be protected and 
maintained.  The existing trench drain at St. James High School shall be removed and replaced with new precast polymer 
trench drain. 
 

2. Question: Conflicts with existing irrigation? 
  

Answer: Existing irrigation system layouts are noted on the existing condition, demolition, and layout plans.  Contractor to 
protect and maintain existing irrigation systems. 
 

3. Question:  What about goal posts? 
 
Answer:  Goal posts are to be replaced at Carolina Forest High School.  Existing goal posts at Loris High School and St. 
James High School shall be protected and maintained. 
 

4. Question:  Are existing track layouts and cross slopes being maintained? 
 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-a21a-3368d004365e
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-a21a-3368d004365e


 
 

            Page 2                                                                                                                                                                            

Answer:  The plans show minor adjustments to the radii and cross slope of the track oval to correct inconsistencies.  
However, the overall layout of each track is generally the same to correspond to existing conditions. 
 

5. Question:  Who pays for testing? 
 

Answer:  Source material qualification testing is the responsibility of the Contract.  Field quality control testing is the 
responsibility of the Owner. 
 

6. Question:  Is there a unit cost for muck removal? 
 

       Answer:  No. 
 

7. Question:  Are there any conflicts with existing utilities (e.g., fiber optics)? 
  

Answer:  The plans show the general location of existing utilities including water, irrigation, storm drainage, and power lines.  
Conflicts with the track area should be minimal.  The Contractor shall field locate existing utilities as necessary to investigate 
potential points of conflict. 
 
 

 
 
 

     
 

     HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

                By:  _________________________________     
                            Robin B. Strickland, CPPB                              
                                                            Procurement Officer                                                                            
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